Hassan Murad Murad Rahimoon

Community Mobilizer



rahimoonhassan92@gmail.com

Karachi, Pakistan

9

Summary

I want to join such challenges environment in basic organization fir the enhancement in my carrier/ job where to utilize my offer highly reputable organization

Skills

Team Player | Team Motivation | Team Management Skills | Team Management | Team Co-ordination | Surveys and Assessments | Supervision | Stress Management | Strategic Human Resources Leadership | Stock Control | Social Networking | Social Mobilizer | Social Mobilization Skills | Social Mobilization | Social Media Coach | Social Dynamics | Smooth Distribution Skills | Safeguarding | Risk and Assumption Matrix | Reproductive Health | Reporting Skills | Reporting and Recording Skills | Reporting and Documentation | Reporting Abilities | Report Writing Skills | Report Writing | Recruitment Marketing | Record Keeping | Quality Control of Production Processes | Qualitative Data | Public Space Management | Public Relation | Project Management | Project Coordination | Primary Health Care Knowledge | Presentation Skills | PRAL Tool | PRA Tools | PRA Tool | PRA | PR Campaign Management | Pamphlets | Organization Skills | nalytical Skills | Multitasking Skills | MS Team | MS Office | Motivational Communication Skills | Monitoring Analysis | Monitoring & Evaluation | Mobilization Skills | Mobilization | MEAL Skills | Maternal and Child Health | Management Skills | Majoon Making | M&E | Logistics | Knowledge of Bending Machine | Keen Sense of Responsibility | Influential Communication | Industrial Cleaning Equipment | Individual Counselling | Hygiene-related Activities | Hygiene Skills | Hygiene Promotion | Highly Organized And Flexible 2 Ability | Good IPS | Funds Management | Field Work | Field Operations | Field Operation | Field Coordination | Field Activities Skills | Field Activities | Experience In Emergency Related Work | Evaluation Skills | Evaluation Skills | Evaluation | ERP System | DRR | Documentation | Distribution Skills | Delivery Planing | Data Monitoring | Data Management Skills | Data Management | Data Collection | Customer Analysis | Crossteam Communication | Coordination Skills | Coordination And Presentation Skills | Coordination | Convincing Skills | Conservation Awareness | Community Mobilization | Community Management | Community Leadership | Community Influential | Community Engagement

Experience

Sep 2022 - Present C	Community Mobilizer ACTED ORGANIZATION, Umer Kot, Pakistan
	emergency response flood affected communities . distribute Shelter .hygiene Kits . pit latrines & multi purpose case assistant (MPCA) support with USAID
Oct 2021 - Oct 2021	Participater Strengthening Participatory organization, Umer Kot, Pakistan 03 Days Training Of Faith And Social LeadersAnd CBO' S



Feb 2021 - Aug 2021		Admin HR & Logestic officer Rehmat Group Of Companies, Hyderabad, Pakistan
		+(rl! ++r-mw#F: /zz{]zg
Oct 2020 - Jan 2021		community Mobiliser ACTED Pakistan, Umer Kot, Pakistan
		emergency base project support to flood affected communities unconditional cash assistant via biometric channel supported with UNWFP Pakistan
Sep 2020 - Sep 2020	0	community mobiliser ACTED Pakistan, Umer Kot, Pakistan
		emergency base relief Food assistant for flood affected communities in district Umerkot supported with UNWFP pakistan
Jul 2020 - Aug 2020	0	hygiene Promoter ACTED, Umer Kot, Pakistan
		Online survay with Covid-19 affected communities .
Feb 2020 - May 2020	0	Community mobiliser ACTED Pakistan, Umer Kot, Pakistan
		Cash for work with drought affected communities in district Umerkot . supported with UNWFP pakistan
Dec 2019 - Dec 2019	0	ennumerator Search Foundation, Umer Kot, Pakistan work her for post of ennumerator project of 'Take A child to School
Jun 2017 - Jul 2018	0	Social mobiliser Rurel Development Association, Tharparkar, Pakistan i have work here since one year field activity
Apr 2016 - Apr 2016	0	Surviver Sindh Education Foundation, Umer Kot, Pakistan i was work here fir educational survey .

Education

2021	0	University of Sindh
		Bachelors in Arts , Arts
		English., social sciences, mathematics
		Grade: B

2018 0	University of Sindh Masters in Arts , MA Arts Arts. social Study CGPA: 5.0/5
2016	Cams college Bachelors in Business Administration , BBA HRM CGPA: 3.1/4
2010	Karachi School for Business & Leadership (KSBL) Diploma , English Language English Language & Speaking Grade: B+
2010 •	Goverment boys college umerkot Intermediate/A-Level , FA Grade: B+
2007	Global institue Of computer technology Diploma , MS Office Computer Science Percentage: 95%

Languages

English Expert **Sindhi** Expert **Urdu** Expert

